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TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Costello, CRA Executive Director
DATE: September 11, 2018

DISCUSSION - CRA BOARD WORKSHOP MEETING DATES AND TOPICS

Recommended Action:

Provide CRA Staff with direction regarding CRA Board Workshop meeting dates and topics.

Background:

At the August 27, 2018 CRA Budget Workshop, the CRA Board indicated certain topics that they would like to
discuss at a CRA Board Workshop meetings. Subsequently, an additional topic related to the Affordable
Housing Partners was requested. Considering the Board’s request, CRA Staff proposes the following
Workshop schedule for discussion:

Date and Time Topics

Monday, October 1, 15, 22, 29
Thursday, October 4, 18

· City Hometown Event Production · CRA Relationship with West
Atlantic Redevelopment Coalition

Monday, Nov. 5, 12 Thursday, Nov.
1, 15

· Community Redevelopment Plan Amendment · Updates from
Affordable Housing Partners

December TBD · Independent CRA Board · Amendments to the A-GUIDEllines

In the alternative, a CRA Workshop may be held prior to a to City Commission regular meeting, if desired.

Attachment(s): None.

CRA Attorney Review:
N/A

Finance Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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